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TOWN OF ISLIP DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

DIVISION OF ENGINEERING AND CONTRACTS 

 

SUPPLY AND INSTALL LOW VOLTAGE WIRING FOR TOWN FACILITIES 

PROJECT NO. DPD 1-24 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by filling out and signing the acknowledgment at 

the end of the document.  The signed Addendum shall be attached to the Form of Bid.  Failure to 

do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. This addendum forms part of the Contract 

Documents and modifies them as follows: 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

 

1.      Question:  Can the Town provide the fiber count they anticipate will need to be installed?   

     

           Answer:  There is no predetermined number, it is based on project need. 

 

2.      Question:  Is there any existing fiber that will need to be spliced and terminated and if so,      

      what is the count? 

 

Answer:   Not unless it is severed – all fiber is terminated. 

  

3.      Question:   Are there existing coaxial or fiber cables that will need to be wrecked out;    

                 assuming this will be included in miscellaneous work? 

 

Answer:   Decommissioned fiber and cables should be removed from locations as    

                needed. 

 

4.       Question:  What color cables are required? 

 

           Answer:   Blue, yellow, orange, red and green. 
 

5.       Question:  What type of certification is required for Fiber Optic Cable?  

                           If you don’t have a fiber optic certification, can you still submit a bid without   

                           that line item – or is it an all-inclusive bid? 

 

          Answer:    A CFOT certification or approved equal is required and this is an all-    

                            inclusive bid. 

 

 

 



ADDENDUM # 2 
Date: 04-26-2024 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

6.      Question:  With regard to the CAT6 cable, are either Southwire or True Cable acceptable     

                  substitutes for Ubiquiti? 

 

Answer:  The question lacks the details necessary to determine whether the 

proposed substitutes are acceptable. ITEM 411 CAT6 ethernet cable and Item 

411OE CAT5E outdoor ethernet cable specifically call out ‘Or approved equal’ 

under the General Specifications and must meet the specifications of the product 

listed under the Materials section. Item 411 speaks to LANMARK-6 UTP 

Plenum Rated Cable and LANMARK-6 UTP Riser Rated Cable while Item 

411OE speaks to Ubiquiti Networks Tough Cable Outdoor Shielded Ethernet 

Cables. Keep in mind when preparing your bid that any other product you wish 

to use must be approved by the Town after the Contract is awarded. 

 

The responses to the questions in this Addendum represent the official position of the Town.  

In the event of any conflict between an oral response given at the walk through and the 

responses in this Addendum No. 2, this Addendum shall control. 

 

 

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda: 

 

Addendum No.2        Dated: 04-26-2024 

 

Signature of person, firm or corporation making this Proposal: 

 

 

________________________________________________ 

             (Contractor) 

 

________________________________________________ 

    (Title)  

 

P.O. Address:   ____________________________________________________ 

 

________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone No.: ________________________________Dated: __________________ 

 

The full name and address of all persons interested in the Proposal, or principals, are as follows: 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________ 


